(VARKHAM

MEMORANDUM ARKW
TO: Heritage Markham Committee
FROM: Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner

DATE: August 9, 2023

SUBJECT: Building or Sign Permit Applications
Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff
10 Ruggles Ave., 7 Washington St. (MVHCD), 237 Main St. U. (UHCD), 14
Eckardt Ave. (UHCD)
File Numbers: DP 23 110995, AL 23 123134, AL 23 118111, HP 22 265819

The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated
approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

10 Ruggles Ave. DP 23 120679 Demolition of modern addition to
Munshaw House.

7 Washington St. AL 23 128150 Interior renovation to create barrier free

(MVHCD) washroom at MDVA building

237 Main St. U. HP 23 127197 Construction of 1-storey rear addition

(UHCD) approved through Major Heritage Permit

14 Eckardt Ave. HP 23 130575 Construction of detached accessory

(UHCD) building/garage in rear yard approved
through Major Heritage Permit

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on demolition, building and sign permits
approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process.

File: 10 Ruggles Ave., 7 Washington St., 237 Main St. U., 14 Eckardt St.



